
“Sprint FY2015 Pricing” 

 
From: Gooden, Delroy [CK] [mailto:Delroy.Gooden@sprint.com]  

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 12:10 PM 
To: Desjarlais, James 

Cc: Patterson, Mary; Tim Yocum (tim.yocum@goffwireless.com) 

Subject: RE: Rate Plan Analysis and zero access report./ Pricing 

 
Hi Jim, 
 
Here is the pricing base on the new rate analysis. Please let me know if you have any question. 
 
Master Voice units account:        $  31,815.56 
Air Cards Accounts: $     3,420.10 
Total:                                      $422,576.72 
 
Estimated 12 months savings from current bill invoice:   $60,088.56 
 
Current Monthly access $36,822.94 cell and $3,420.10 air cards 
 
Propose new monthly access $31,815.56 cell, and $3,420.10 air cards 
 
This recommendation doesn’t take into consideration the monthly telecom service recovery charges of 
approximately $1,000.00 
 
Total cellular units: 824 
Total air cards: 90 
 
Thank You,  

Delroy Gooden  
Implement Proj Mgr | Southeast Business Care  
Business Customer Service & Technical Support  
Phone: (239)633-3408 
delroy.gooden@Sprint.com  
 

 
Tim Yocum 
Corporate-Government Sales 
Goff Wireless 
Sprint Authorized Representative 
941-915-4545 
Tim.yocum@goffwireless.com 
iQ4MOBILITY Saves you Money and Time 
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YUq-cTYEjOw

